lll.l

-

CAMEROON HIGH COMMIS  +0207 792 9353 4 24/01 *10 17:08 NO.967 01

+0207 792 9353

HIGH COMM)SSION FOR THE
REPUBLIC OF CAMEROON

HAUT COMMISSARIAT POUR LA
REPUBLIQUE DU CAMEROUN

e

Peace - Work - Fatherland

S

Paix - Travail - Patrie

000008 <
N*® /HCL/DHC/10
London, 25 January 2010
MRS IRENE SCHAFER
DEBEVOISE & PLIMTON LLP
TOWER 42
OLD BROAD STREET
LONDON EC2N 1HQ

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR URGENT MEETING WITH THE HIGH
COMMISSIONER ON OR BEFORE THURSDAY
29 JANUARY 2010 ABOUT GORJI-DINKA AFFAIR.

Dear Mrs SCHAFER,

As a follow-up to the telephone conversation the Minster
Counsellor had with Ms LOUISE BYRNE on Friday 22 January 2010,

I have the honour to request you as a matter of urgency, to make
the necessary adjustments to your schedule in order to permit us to hold
an important meeting on or before Thursday the 29t January 2010
at The Camercon High Commission, 84 Holland Park, London W11
3SB, at the time of your convenience.

The meeting will have to do with the GORJI-DINKA AFFAIR
represented by DEBEVOISE & PLIMTON LLP.

While waiting to hear from you very soon, please accept the
assurances of my hjgh esteem.
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